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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 14 September 2024 14:11
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; MT Decor; Santosh Tambe; Akshay Sharma; Ameet.Koomar; Shama Nair; Muskan Somani; 

Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Subway Final Bill Adani Airport Ahemdabad
Attachments: Tax Invoice_MTD 23-24 80_23_05_24 (1).pdf; PurchaseOrderPrint99384468-ccbd-4ad1-9aaa-39a7c6549462 (4).pdf; BOQ As Per Site 

AHM_Subway_R1_2024_08_29.xlsx; JM Sheet.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached Invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 September 2024 17:01 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; MT Decor 
<mtdecorllp@gmail.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway Final Bill Adani Airport Ahemdabad 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly review attached invoice and confirm for safal upload. 
 

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 

Date Month PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item  
 Remark- 
Finance   

 invoice 
date  

 invoice 
no  

 amount  
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MT Decor 

13-
01-

2024   
23-24-
000057                                        17,90,453                  3,22,282                        21,12,735   subway  

 Civil 
work  approved 

23-05-
2024 

MTD/23-
24/80        18,94,031 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 September 2024 14:12 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-
Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: Subway Final Bill Adani Airport Ahemdabad 
 
 
Dear Nimisha , 
 
Approved , with in PO value , Kindly process further for payment  
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE   

From: MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>  
Sent: 02 September 2024 16:46 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Subway Final Bill Adani Airport Ahemdabad 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh and Sitaram  
 
PFA Tax invoice with JM Sheet . 
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Kindly process for payment . 
 
 
--  
Regards 
Tarun Yadav 
Director 
 

 
 
Connect 
M +91-9560521111 
W www.mtdecor.in 
 
Contact 
HQ- WZ-95A1, Raja Garden, Delhi-15, 
BO - J-57 GF, Ramesh Nagar, Delhi-15 


